Fariha Tahir

Lecturer

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: fariha-tahir@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 5190853683

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Fariha Tahir is working as Lecturer in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Fariha Tahir has published 6 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Social Sciences	2001 - 2002
Middlesex University , United Kingdom	

University of the Punjab , Pakistan

Experience

BA in Social Sciences

Lecturer 2024- Present

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Lecturer 2016 - 2024

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

FIELD ORGANIZER 2003 - 2017

Ch Rehmat Ali Community Development Organization, Village 66 J.B., Dhandra, Faisalabad, Punjab, Pakistan

Research Articles

Horizontal inequalities, sectarian identities, and violent conflict: the case of Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan

2023

1994 - 1996

Nayyar Abbas Dr Ayesha Nazuk Fariha Tahir Dr Muhammad Makki

Contemporary Islam, Volume:17, Issue:1, Page:133-156

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 1 DOI: 10.1007/s11562-023-00517-w

Psychological Capital and Mental Health: Empirical Exploration in Perspective of Gender

2020

fariha tahir Sana Younas Fazaila Sabih Rabia Hussain Amna Hassan Mona Sohail Saba Zer Naz Hafa Asima Munawar Asima Munawar Rubab Kanwal Maria Tanvir Mashiat Zahra

PONTE International Journal of Sciences and Research, Volume 76, No. 1/1, Pages 150-175

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.21506/j.ponte.2020.1.11

Female Political Power and the complexity of Social Barriers in Pakistan

2019

Umer Khyyam Fariha Tahir

 $\it NUST Journal Of Social Sciences$, Volume 5, Number 2, Page 153-175

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: http://www.nust.edu.pk/INSTITUTIONS/Schools/S3H/NJSSH/Pages/Download_Details.aspx? DocID=22&category=NJSSH%20VoI.%204%20No.1%20(January%20-%20July%202018%20)

Pakistan's Counter-Terrorism Narrative and Non-Traditional (Holistic) Security Paradigm with Civic

2018

Engagement

Umer Khayyam Fariha Tahir Syed Shah Fariha Tahir

NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Vol. 4 No.1 (January-June 2018) pp. 39-60

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: http://www.nust.edu.pk/INSTITUTIONS/Schools/S3H/NJSSH/Documents/Pakistan%E2%80%99s%20Counter-

Terrorism%20Narrative%20and%20Non-Traditional%20(Holistic)%20Security%20Paradigm%20with%20Civic%20Engagement.pdf

Conference Proceedings

Parental Verbal Abuse and Its Impact on Psychological Health and Educational Attainment of Young Adults

2022

Saba Iqbal Fariha Tahir

2nd International Conference on Business, Management and Social sciences (ICBMASS-22) International Conference on Wellbeing: An interdisciplinary Perspective (ICW-22), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: Nil

Role of Vocational Training Centers in Empowering Women in Post Conflict Areas: Case Study of S. Waziristan

2021

Maria Wazir fariha tahir Saba Iqbal

National Conference on Security and Development NCSD-2021, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A
DOI: Nil